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CHAIR PALTIN: .. .(gavel). .. Aloha, and welcome to today’s DRIP Committee meeting for June
17th. The time is now 3:05 p.m. And if everyone can please silence their cell phones or
other noisemaking devices, we’re coming to order. Members, in accordance with the
Sunshine Law, if you’re not in the Council Chamber, please identify by name who, if
anyone, is in the room, vehicle, or workspace with you today. Minors do not need to be
identified. Also, please see the last page of the agenda for information on meeting
connectivity. My name is Tamara Paltin, and I will be the Chair for today’s
DRIP Committee meeting. With us we have Vice-Chair Nohe U‘u-Hodgins, sup bulleh.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Sup bulleh. I'm here.

CHAIR PALTIN: Next up, we have...I guess Member Cook is --

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Sawasdee.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- not here for now. And next up, we have Councilmember Gabe Johnson,
sawasdee and sup bulleh. Uh-oh. Can the people online hear us? Member Johnson,
can you hear us? Member Johnson, can you hear us?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Loud and clear.

CHAIR PALTIN: Sup bulleh. Are you alone in your workspace?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I'm alone in my workspace. Were you asking?

CHAIR PALTIN: Iwas...

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Did we gavel in?

CHAIR PALTIN: Yeah, I guess. Do you want us...

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just now heard you say that.

CHAIR PALTIN: Do you want us to resay all the things? Or...

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, no, I'll just...I'm sorry, I didn’t even hear you. I didn’t hear
no...nothing until you just asked me. So, no one’s here, and I'm alone in my workspace,

and there’s no testifiers at the Lana‘i District Office. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Next up, we have Councilmember Tasha Kama, sawasdee and
sup bulleh.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Sawasdee and sup bulleh to you, Chair. I am home alone in my
workspace, and I'm ready to pass this bill. Thank you.
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CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. We’re...we'’re on the referring to Planning Commission stage still
yet, but --

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yeah, the reso.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- we hope we can do that today. Next up, we have Council Chair Alice Lee,
sawasdee and sup bulleh.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Sawasdee, sup bu lala (phonetic). .. .(laughing). . .

CHAIR PALTIN: Next up, we got Councilmember Keani Rawlins-Fernandez who will be
probably join us shortly. And we have Councilmember Shane Sinenci, sawasdee and
sup bulleh.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Aloha, Chair. Sawasdee and sup bulleh to everyone. No
testifiers in Hana.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. And last but not least, we have Councilmember Yuki Lei
Sugimura, sawasdee and sup bulleh.

COUNCILMEMBER SUGIMURA: Sawasdee, sup bulleh to you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. This meeting of the Disaster Recovery, International Affairs, and
Planning Committee of the Maui County Council is located on the traditional ‘aina of
Kanaka ‘Oiwi, who never ceded their sovereignty to the United States. We recognize that
Her Majesty Queen Lili‘uokalani yielded the Hawaiian Kingdom to the U.S. in duress
under threat of violence to avoid the bloodshed of her people. We further recognize that
Hawai‘i remains an illegally-occupied nation-state by the U.S. as documented in a 2021
scholarly article for the National Lawyers Guild Review by Andrew Reid, Adjunct
Professor of Law at the University of Denver Sturm College of Law. Generations of
Kanaka Maoli and their knowledge systems have sustainably cared for Hawai‘i, and
continue to do so. We are grateful to occupy this space, and learn the ways in which
we can contribute. As a Committee, we seek to support the varied strategies that the
indigenous people of Hawai‘i are using to protect their land and their communities, and
commit to dedicating time and resources to working in solidarity. At this time, I would
like to recognize that Councilmember Tom Cook has joined us in the meeting. Sawasdee
and sup bulleh.

COUNCILMEMBER COOK: Sawasdee and aloha afternoon.

CHAIR PALTIN: With us from the Administration, we have Deputy Corporation Counsel
Mike Hopper, Administrative Planning Officer from the Department of Planning Greg
Pfost, Department of Public Works Director Jordan Molina, and Cynthia Lallo, Chief of
Staff/Energy Commissioner, Office of the Mayor. Other resources, we have Mr. Rob
Weltman, Director of Hawai‘l Electric Vehicle Association. Members, without objection,
I would like to designate Mr. Weltman as a resource person under Rule 18(A) of the
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Rules of the Council due to his knowledge and expertise in renewable energy, and as a
member of the Maui Nui EV Association.

COUNCILMEMBERS: No objections.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you, Members. Our Committee Staff today, we have Senior Committee
Secretary Yvette Bouthillier, Legislative Analysts Jarrett Pascual and Keone Hurdle, as
well as Legislative Attorney Carla Nakata, and Assistant Clerk Jean Pokipala.

RESOLUTION 23-163, RELATING TO PARKING FOR ELECTRIC VEHICLES (DRIP-7)

CHAIR PALTIN: On the agenda, we have one item for DRIP-7, Resolution 23-163, Relating to
Parking for Electric Vehicles. We will take testimony after any opening remarks or
presentations. So, for DRIP-7, the Committee is in receipt of Resolution 23-163, entitled
“REFERRING TO THE PLANNING COMMISSIONS A PROPOSED BILL RELATING TO
PARKING FOR ELECTRIC VEHICLES.” The purpose is to refer to the planning
commissions a proposed bill, entitled “A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
SECTION 19.36B.020, MAUI COUNTY CODE, RELATING TO PARKING FOR ELECTRIC
VEHICLES,” for their findings and recommendations. The proposed bill’s purpose is to
require places of public accommodation with at least 50 parking spaces to have at least
two parking spaces designated for electric vehicles, and to require an additional two
parking spaces designated for electric vehicles for each additional increment of 50
parking spaces. An amendment summary form dated June 10th, 2025, from the
Committee Chair, with a proposed CD1 version of the reso amends the resolution title,
amends the proposed bill’s title, amends the proposed bill preamble to insert additional
information on the bill’s purpose, applies to the following requirements to
newly-constructed places of public accommodation outside of the erosion hazard line
with at least 50 parking spaces: a. At least two parking spaces must be designated for
electric vehicles and be equipped with an electric vehicle charging system; b. For each
additional increment of 50 parking spaces, at least two additional parking spaces must
be designated for electric vehicles and be equipped with an electric vehicle charging
system, and it must be in working order. It inserts definitions for electric vehicle
charging system and places of public accommodation. Clarifies that if any of the new
subsections provisions conflict with the requirement under Title 16’s Energy Code, the
stricter requirement prevails. It incorporates technical and nonsubstantive revisions
for clarity, consistency, and style. And Members, that is number 8 on your Granicus.
Number 10 is pretty much exactly the same, except for it’s signed by Corp. Council for
form and legality. The Committee may consider whether to recommend adoption of
Resolution 23-163, with or without revisions. The Committee may also consider the
filing and other related action. That being said, I'll go to Mr. Pfost first, if he has any
opening comments before we take testimony.

MR. PFOST: Yes. Mahalo, Chair. Thank you for the opportunity to address the Committee
today. I just have a couple of just very minor items, or relatively minor items. I did
notice, in looking at the...the amendment summary form, Granicus number 10, on
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page 6 of the ordinance, I think it was just a minor change in that it should read, under
mobile food truck, none, period, and then it should read mobile food truck shall not
occupy any parking space required by this title. So, I think that’s was...I think that was
the intent. It was just a minor revision, I think, in...in the...the amendment summary
form that needs to be changed. And then secondly, I just wanted to acknowledge that,
you know, there are some differences between what’s being proposed here in Title 19
and what is in Title 16. Title 16 is...at least how it relates to commercial development,
and Title 16 is a little bit more restrictive. I don’t see that as a problem because the
statement is inserted in there that the more restrictive requirement will apply, but I just
know it might be a little bit confusing sometimes for developers that are proposing large
commercial developments that are over 50 parking spaces. So, I just wanted to point
that issue out. But beyond that, I don’t have any other further comments. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Next, I'd like to go to Mr. Weltman if he has any opening
comments. You just muted your camera. I'm not sure if you’re speaking, Mr. Weltman.

MR. PASCUAL: Chair, I think he accidentally dropped from the meeting.

CHAIR PALTIN: Oh, shoot.

MR. PASCUAL: Perhaps we can go to our other resources for comments, or opening remarks.
CHAIR PALTIN: Sure. Until Mr. Weltman comes back on, is Cynthia Lallo on the call?

MS. LALLO: Good afternoon, Chair. Good afternoon, Committee. I have no opening
comments, but I'm here to answer any questions.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Let’s see. Oh, we have Mr. Weltman. Any opening comments
once you unmute?

MR. PASCUAL: Mr. Weltman, if you joined on your web browser, you may want to go to the
top-right corner. There should be a microphone icon that you can click to unmute
yourself. And if you’re unable to do that, I can provide the login information to join from
your phone. So, Mr. Weltman, if you want to dial in from your phone, the number is
1-808-977-4067, and then the meeting code is 60792965#.

CHAIR PALTIN: Did he drop from the call again?

MR. PASCUAL: Chair, it does look like he dropped from the call.

CHAIR PALTIN: Oh, okay. Hmm. Members, are you okay to get his opening comments, if
there are any, after public testimony? Okay. Let’s see. Is Director Molina on, and do

you have any opening comments if you are on?

MR. MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chair --
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CHAIR PALTIN: Good afternoon.

MR. MOLINA: -- and Committee Members. Jordan Molina, Director of Public Works. My only
comment is, we prefer these standards in Title 19, as it regulates electrical vehicle
parking requirements, just to...I mean, one, we should reconcile between the two so
there’s clarity to property owners on their requirements. And this is more appropriate
as a land use regulation than as a health and safety matter. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. And Mr. Hopper, do you have any clarification...or, I mean, sorry,
opening comments?

MR. HOPPER: Hi, Chair. Can you hear me?
CHAIR PALTIN: Yes, we can.

MR. HOPPER: Okay, great. [ think my suggestion, one...one is, again, we approved the
resolution as to formal and legality. We haven’t completed review of the bill. So, the
resolution’s ready to go, and it can go to the commission. They may have...the
commissions may have additional comments. But a couple of things. One, is that
there’s a State law provision that allows an owner to sort of allocate their spaces among
other...other...if they've got multiple locations in the State, they may be able to locate
them in different areas. So, I don’t...I don’t know if we would be looking at some
potential preemption issues with this requirement if...you know, if that’s fulfilled. If...if
the State law allows that to be used to fulfill the requirement, we would have to look at
that. And then the other issue is that I think it’s generally not best practices to put in
the actual codified language of an ordinance references to new...so-called new
parking...parking lots for new...I think...I'm trying to find where we’re talking about.
But we’re talking about...if you're talking about new only, you may want to include that
in the effective date section, or the...the...the section at the end of the ordinance,
Section 3...or Section 4, this ordinance takes effect upon approval. If it’s going to apply
to new or...or existing, we can clarify that. And if the intent is new, we would perhaps
want to put that in...in Section 4, to say ordinances that are...or I'm sorry, that...that
facilities that were either permitted after the effective date of the ordinance, or some
other language, that this applies to those facilities. So, I think clarification could be
done in there rather than in the ordinance because the ordinance could be amended
multiple times, and a reference to...to new in the ordinance may be confusing in those
situations. So, that would be, I think, my initial comments on the bill.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you, Mr. Hopper. I think Rob has joined. Is he enabled to speak?

MR. PASCUAL: Yes, Chair. He’s unmuted on our end, and it looks like he’s...he’s unmuted
himself, so he should be able to speak.

MR. WELTMAN: Aloha mai kakou. I'm sorry about that. The...I tried to join with the browser,
but it didn’t let me enable the microphone. When I tried to use the app, it required me
to upgrade it, so it took a while.
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CHAIR PALTIN: No worries, we can --
MR. WELTMAN: Anyway, yeah, I'm...I’'m very happy --
CHAIR PALTIN: -- hear you now. Thank you.

MR. WELTMAN: -- to see this...this bill moving forward after...after three years, and very
timely, too, in a sense. Because as Mauli is being...as West Side is being rebuilt, Lahaina
is being rebuilt, it can be made more friendly to people to use their EVs. So, [...I...I'm
glad to see this moving forward. There...there are a few minor things that are in the
original bill from three years ago that are not in this one, things like ensuring a...a
handicapped parking...parking space among the...the E...the EV parking spaces, and a
couple other things like that, but I think the main thing is to get this one moving
through. It can always be improved later on. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you, Mr. Weltman. At this time, we will move on to public testimony
for DRIP-7. Written testimony is encouraged, and can be submitted via the eComment
link at mauicounty.us/agendas. Testifiers wanting to provide oral testimony should
join the online meeting via the Microsoft Teams link printed on today’s agenda, or call
in to the phone number, which is also on today’s agenda. For individuals wishing to
testify via Teams, please raise your hand by clicking the raise-your-hand button near
the top right of your screen. For those calling in, please follow the prompts via phone.
Staff will add names to the testifier list in the order testifiers sign up or raise their hands.
For those on Teams, Staff will lower your hand once your name is added. Staff will then
call the name you’re logged in under or the last four digits of your testif...of your phone
number when it’s your time to testify. At that time, Staff will enable your microphone
and video. Please ensure your name on Microsoft Teams appears as the name you prefer
to be referred to as an anonymous, if you wish to testify anonymously. If you are
in-person, please notify Staff that you would like to testify anonymously, otherwise,
please state your name for the record at the beginning of your testimony. Oral testimony
is limited to three minutes. If you are still testifying beyond that time, I will kindly ask
you to complete your testimony. Once you’re done testifying, or if you do not wish to
testify, you can view the meeting on Akakiéi Channel 53, Facebook Live, or
mauicounty.us/agendas. At this time, we will call on testifiers wishing to testify on
DRIP-7. Go ahead, Staff.

MR. HURDLE: Chair, there are no individuals signed up to testify, but I see Mr. Jacee Law at
the podium, ready to go.

. . .OPEN PUBLIC TESTIMONY (DRIP-7). . .

MR. LAW: Thank you, bruddah. Aloha Awakea, Luna Ho‘omolu (phonetic) Paltin. Thank you.
I...I scanned over the...the resolution, and it looks like you did a lot of work on this one.
I am in favor of electric cars. I'm pretty sure they’re better for the environment than
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gasoline cars. And I realize this is related to parking for electric vehicles, but if you’ll
give me a little bit of leeway on a history lesson. June 17, 1930, can anybody tell me
what is important about that day? And it relates also to the events of this year, with
the U.S. presidency, and the Executive Branch over there, and all them guys over there.
The Hawley-Smoot Tariff, does that ring a bell with anybody? It was a protectionist
trade measure passed by the U.S. Congress, significantly raised tariffs on thousands of
imported goods aiming to protect American industries and farmers from foreign
competition during the Great Depression. However, the act triggered retaliatory tariffs
from other countries, leading to sharp decline in global trade, and worsening the
economic crisis. So, I've been trying to figure out this whole United States thing, and
the Hawai‘i, and the Kingdom of Hawai‘ thing, so I appreciate that...that you keep
repeating the comments at the beginning of this Committee. And how about I throw
this one out there, that Hawai‘i puts a tariff on all electric vehicles from the United
States? That’s it.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you, Members. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none. Thank
you for your testimony. Ready for the next testifier?

MR. HURDLE: Yes, Chair, the Royal House of Hawai‘i has indicated that they wish to testify.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. The Royal House of Hawaif, it’s your turn to testify. The agenda
item is on parking for electric vehicles. Please keep the testimony tight to parking for
electric vehicles. Go ahead.

ROYAL HOUSE OF HAWAIT: Aloha. As an allodial land tenant and a descendant of Hewahewa
Nui . . .(inaudible). . . 3237, Apana 2. On the...on the...on the vehicles, yeah, in the...I
don’t know, like I have a few questions, actually, I'd say, but like it’s like are those all
valid to be running in Hawai‘i and everything like that? And were there any discussions,
or were the descendants of the royal patents and allodial lands contacted
and...contacted for all of this to be running and everything like that in Hawai‘i? Even
with like the travel...even with traveling, and also like, for example, like tourism, and
like the airplane, even...not only cars, I'd say, but yeah, like...yeah, there should be a
tariff because the person that testified before me, he is correct. There actually is
supposed to be a tariff on like a lot of things, and only...even like also officers are only
supposed to be seizing foreign things, and not even visit the canoes and all of that. It’s
in...I forgot what page it is exactly, but he is correct, and...yeah, I don’t know. Even
with our treaties with outside countries for things to come in to Hawaif, is...are those
things being respected still today, and can we still have it fixed, and be respected to us
like...and be a global friend with everybody? Because we are...we’re a really friendly
nation, and we just...the only thing bad here is the military. Anyway, it’s going off topic,
but yeah, that’s all I have to testify about. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you so much. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none.
Thank you so much for your testimony. Next testifier?
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MR. HURDLE: Chair, we'll do a last call for oral testimony. If there’s anyone else who would
like to testify, please come up to the podium or raise your hand on Teams. The
countdown is three...two...one. Seeing none. Chair, no one has indicated that they
wish to testify.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Members, without objection, I will now close public testimony.
COUNCILMEMBERS: No objections.

. . .CLOSE PUBLIC TESTIMONY (DRIP-7) . ..

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. I would like to open the floor for discussion. I propose as much
time in rounds as you folks need. And once the discussion is exhausted, I would
entertain a motion to recommend adoption of Resolution 23-163, and then substitute it
with the attachment on Granicus 10. So, Ill start with my Committee Vice-Chair,
Nohe U‘u-Hodgins, and then probably move down this way, and then come around back
to Member Sinenci.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Thank you, Chair. I know this is the third time, I think, yeah,
we’re working on this reso. Can you remind me if it does combine Chapter [sic] 16 and
Chapter [sic] 19, and then it just says whatever language is stricter?

CHAIR PALTIN: Yeah, it doesn’t necessarily combine it. We went with the what...whatever
language is stricter would apply. Chapter [sic] 16, I think, is not necessarily geared
towards public parking lots, or something. Staff, did you...

MR. PASCUAL: Thank you, Chair. If my understanding is correct, and I'll defer to Ms. Nakata
as well, but I think in Title 16, the EV parking requirements apply to commercial
developments, or retail stores, as well as multifamily developments. Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Okay. So, then that...this will apply to single-family homes, I
guess, is the only difference?

CHAIR PALTIN: No, not to single-family homes. It’s for public parking lots.

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: Yeah, we had this discussion, and I find...I found it curious
the...how we separate it. Because Public Works doesn’t do the LPAP, so they don’t really
have a handle in what parking stalls get approved. I think that’s where my confusion
was. I guess my question is for Gregory then, Mr. Pfost. This...this...how come we just
didn’t stick with one language? Why do we have two different Codes for parking...for
EV? I know your Department implements Chapter [sic] 19, Public Works implements
Chapter [sic] 16, and to Director Molina’s point, it does kind of cause a little bit of
confusion. Iwant to...I'm happy to support this, so long as that it just makes sense for
somebody who’s coming in and applying for a permit with a parking lot requirement.
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MR. PFOST: Chair, would you like me to answer that question?
CHAIR PALTIN: I’d love for you to answer that question.
VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Thank you.

MR. PFOST: Thank you. Thank you for the question. Yeah, Title 16, the part in the
Energy Code, when that was written, that was written...I don’t have the exact date, but
that was written a while ago, and I have a feeling that Mr. Weltman might have a better
opinion about this. But I think it was written because it does include some provisions
within it. It did talk a little bit more towards Electrical Code or Energy Code type things
as far as how these charging stations are rated. And so, those kind of requirements, I
think, in my personal opinion, would...do belong somewhat in the Building Code
because then planners aren’t...aren’t really good at implementing those kind of technical
requirements that are within Title 16. However, I think...I think Mr. Molina, Director
Molina, makes a good point in that what the Planning Department does usually
implement is parking spaces, and the number of parking spaces that are required for a
type of use, and so forth. And so .. .(timer sounds). . . it’s kind of interesting, Title 16
has this section that actually indicates how many EV parking spaces are required, while
this section also, in Title 19, does the same thing. Title 16 is actually more restrictive
as it relates to multifamily housing and commercial development in the
numbers...number of EV parking spaces required, and EV-capable ready spaces
required. What this does, though, in Title 19 is, it does provide a more broader term
called “place of public accommodation,” in that any place of public accommodation, and
it refers to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes as the definition for place of public accommodation,
and it’s a very broad term that captures a lot of different types of parking lots, more
than just commercial, and it includes, you know, parks and things like that. So, it’s...it’s
a much broader range of parking lots that are in the Title 19. And Title 16 is only
focused on commercial and multifamily. And again, as I mentioned, Title 16 is more
restrictive. I don’t think it would be a problem to combine the two into Title 19, but
there are some provisions in the Title 16 version that are more technical, related to
electrical requirements for EV charging stations that should probably stay in Title 16.
So, it is a little bit confusing. I think having the...the statement in there that the more
restrictive applies helps to address that confusion, so a developer...a commercial
developer would see this in Title 19, would have to go to Title 16 to see what the
restrictive requirements are...but then again, it may be beneficial also to combine the
two to some way. I hope that helps.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: It...it does. I just have one clarifying question. So, by and large,
if you were to separate, I guess, types of parking, or really...really, types of building, it
would be commercial or housing. And multifamily is typically seen as somewhat
commercial. And therefore, when you have something like commercial and multifamily,
what is then the leftover types of development that doesn’t...isn’t characterized under
Chapter 16...isn’t implemented under Chapter 16?

CHAIR PALTIN: Like recreational, like --
- 10 -
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VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Yeah.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- stadiums or something like that --
VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Even...

CHAIR PALTIN: -- or swimming pools?

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: I guess. But those are then public, and where does that fall in?
So, that...yeah, there is recreation, but even that is sometimes considered commercial.

CHAIR PALTIN: So, that’s the place of public accommodation portion. But I did see our
resource, Mr. Weltman had his hand raised.

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: Okay.
CHAIR PALTIN: Do you want to hear from him as well?

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: Yeah, yeah, yeah. Please. And then I know I heard my bell ring,
but sorry.

CHAIR PALTIN: Oh, no. Is Mr. Weltman enable to answer? Okay.

MR. WELTMAN: Yeah. So, to me, the difference is like between the...the parking lot in front
of the County Building, and the parking lot underneath it. One of them is for the
employees, and you typically have different expectations, and you design it in a different
way. And...and for the...for the employees who are coming every day--and they may
need to be there from what?...9:00 in the morning until late in the afternoon--whereas
the one...one...you wouldn’t want to combine the requirements of those two. So, that’s
the difference between a public accommodation and the...the...the private. I mean
the...so, this public one is...is for things like...like people are coming to...to...to shop, or
people who are coming to go to the...go the beach, or coming to...to watch a...a County
meeting, as opposed to the employees. That’s pretty much the difference.

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: Okay. Okay. I hear you. Ill save my next question, but I do
have a question on how this will be implemented. Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Mr. Cook, your opportunity.

COUNCILMEMBER COOK: Thank you, Chair. As a owner and driver of an electric vehicle, I
think that this is...I'm supportive. I think it’s needed. As a contractor, I...I'm not going
to make a proposal because this is kind of like aggressive. I would...the...the cost of the
installation, and the maintenance of the actual charging unit itself, as compared to
putting in the duct work from multiple, multiple charging units. So, I would advocate
putting in...like actually putting one in for 50 stalls, and then giving them a bonus that
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if they’ll put them in, like one for...two for every 25 stalls, that they only have to do...they
only have to do the initial one if they’re going to have a bunch of extra...extra ones. And
my justification is, in the future, we’re going to need it a lot. And they would be able to
put it in an old parking lot that had the infrastructure. They would plop in a brand new
charging facility that isn’t antiquated because they didn’t put it in eight years ago. But
it’s kind of complicated. I am supportive of the bill, and I do think we need it. But
digging up parking lots in the future makes it a compoundedly [sic] more expensive
endeavor. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. I think this applies to parking lots going forward. Not...
COUNCILMEMBER COOK: Yeah. No...
CHAIR PALTIN: Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER COOK: Exactly. I'm saying if we’re building new parking lots now, redoing
Kaahumanu Shopping Center, redoing other areas, being more progressive and
encouraging for them to not just do one for every 50.

CHAIR PALTIN: Making incentive so that if they’re going to redo their parking lot, they already
met their...

COUNCILMEMBER COOK: Yeah. Like putting in the infrastructure for these things in the
future, and enabling them to put in the chargers as needed. Also, that would enable
someone to be in the charging business. They’re going to...somebody else beside the
owner would put in the charger. They would charge them. But the ductwork’s already
there.

CHAIR PALTIN: Sounds like you're talking about EV charging system credits.

COUNCILMEMBER COOK: They’re . . .(laughing). . . kinda, I don’t know. Anyway, thank you
for bringing this forward. I am supportive, and I don’t really have any other questions.
Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay. Thank you. Chair Lee, your opportunity.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. I have the same concerns as Mr. Cook.
I've...I've run into situations where people have complained about requirements, but
not...having the requirements, but not the...the equipment to install. So, they’re caught
between a rock and a hard place. And that’s why I'm hoping that this will be not
retroactive, and that whatever is in place now can be addressed by the...whether it’s the
County or the electric company. Thank you. That’s all I have.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. And then I see member Kama is the...oh, no, sorry, Member
John...no, oh. Sorry, Member Johnson, Member Lee was in your seat, so I skipped you,
and now it’s you. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: .. .(laughing). .. Oh, that’s what happened. .. .(laughing). . .
Okay. Yeah. So, thank you, everybody, for this--for your presentations, and all the
information you have. Of course, you know, I support this idea, and making S0 [sic]
spots for new...every...every EV...an EV for every 50 is...is a great idea. I'm curious how
that affects the County. It...I can...I think of several public...you know, if we build like
a stadium, was...was for Maui [sic] Memorial, those are existing. But new ones, I'm
curious, who’s...is it...who departments does that fall under? Parks, if they own it, or
is it going to be in Public Works? Who would kind of oversee it, or even plan it? I'm
curious of where it would go.

CHAIR PALTIN: I think that sounds a little bit like a question for Ms. Lallo, possibly?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

MS. LALLO: Yeah. Thank you for that question, a really good one. Right now, the EV charging
stations that the County currently has sits in the Mayor’s Office, as you know, right?
And under that energy...energy section, right? But because energy, and charging, and
all of that is such a longitudinal project, we are suggesting that the Department of
Management take that, so there’s continuity and consistency between administrations.
Like I said, we...we have that now, but looking to change things up in the future.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I like that idea. Thank you, Ms. Lallo. So, if it is there,
and we do own some, are we...this is probably a question down the road, but I'm curious
of how...like when this rolls out, are we always going to use the same vendors? Are
there going to be universal EVs? Is it going to be a subscription? I mean, I got all these
questions of like how we’re going to actually roll it out and administer it. So, maybe you
don’t know that just yet, but I'm curious of the fact that we do own some, lessons learned
moving forward, that kind of thing, is where my questions are leading to, Ms. Lallo.

MS. LALLO: Sure. Thank you for that question. So, right now, our vendor is OATI. And those
charging stations, you know, whether they’re 120 volt or 240 volt, range between 18 and
$25,000 for installation, depending on the infrastructure that is in place at that point.
If we were to decide to increase, I...I would assume that the procurement, you know,
regulations would allow us to go out to RFP for that.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. You're going to put it out to bid then. Great. All right.
Well, those are my questions. Thank you so much for responding. Thank you, Chair.
No further at this time.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. And the next person I see present is Member Kama, for your
opportunity.

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair. Thank you. So, I think the only concern I had
was that, you know, when we send it to the Planning Commission for their
consideration, that...that at least we make mention of, you know, there are different

-13 -



DISASTER RECOVERY, INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS,
AND PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 17, 2025

types of charging stations, right? There’s the charging stations that can charge really
fast, and then there are charging stations that take a little while, like 30 minutes, you
know, for you to charge up your vehicle. And if they would make a recommendation as
to having those charging stations, and would they be the fast ones, or would they be the
slow ones? Because [ mean, if you're parking in your home, I guess it doesn’t matter.
But I think if you’re at a shopping center, and you’re going to do some shopping for half
an hour, you’d want to get in and get out for other people. Because two parking spaces
per 50, that’s what we’re looking at right now. But as we move on into the future, you’re
going to see more people purchasing electric cars. Therefore, we’re going to probably
need more charging stations. Because the places already where people are living, and
they have...if theyre in an apartment building and they have all these spaces, this might
not affect these buildings because they’re already existent. But in the future, where do
people who buy a vehicle, and they don’t live across from the shopping center, or they
don’t live any place close to a charging station? I mean, I live in Kahului, but the closest
station is the mall. Yeah, take your car, park it across the street, and then the next one
after that is the one in Kahului. But I think...I just want to bring it to their attention,
Chair, that when we take...when the planning commissions take a look at that, that
they would consider the types of electric charging stations, and maybe as time goes by.
Also, would this...would...would this, in future developments, increase the cost of the
housing development because they have to put these in? But that’s my only question,
Chair. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Yeah. This one, I don’t think applies to housing development as much as
what had already been passed in Chapter [sic] 16. This is more like places of public
accommodation. So --

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yeah.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- I think mostly, you know, the County has those recreational...it’s almost
like we’re doing it on ourselves. and then commercial areas too, which would be more --

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Right.
CHAIR PALTIN: -- restrictive via Title 16, if that answers your question.
COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes. Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR PALTIN: And I do see Mr. Weltman has his hand up, if you wanted to hear from him
as well?

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes, I would. Thank you so much, Mr. Weltman.

MR. WELTMAN: Yes. So, that is another one of the differences between this version of the bill,
and the one from three years ago. The one from three years ago spelled out the type
of...of charging . . .(timer sounds). . . equipment. You know, there was Level 1, Level 2,
Level 3, and it said that you could have two of these Level 2s, so you could have one
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Level 3...3 instead, that kind of thing. The new one is much simpler...the new bill is
much simpler. It just refers to definition of charging station in...in Section 16, so I think
that’s actually an improvement. I mean, it’s...it’s kind of awkward to have this...have
those definitions in more than one place, so I'm fine with that anyway.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Is that --

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- satisfy your answer, Member Kama?

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: Yes, Chair. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay. Member Sinenci, your opportunity?

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, Mr. Weltman mentioned some of the
changes that he didn’t see in this current bill about ADA. If he can kind of expound on

that, his comments?

CHAIR PALTIN: Mr. Weltman, Member Sinenci is asking if you could expound on your
comments on the ADA, and their absence from this bill, if you had.

MR. WELTMAN: Okay. Let me see. (silence) The...the bill--and this was 2022, 223 [sic|, three
years ago--it says, at least one of the parking spaces designated for electric vehicles
must be an accessible stall as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, and must
not displace or reduce other accessible stalls required by the Americans with Disabilities
Act. So, again, I think that’s a good thing, but I think that the attempt has been made
on this version of the bill to keep it very simple, and...and that’s probably why it’s...it’s
not included there.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: It looks like that was under F.

MR. WELTMAN: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Parks...under --

MR. WELTMAN: That’s right.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: -- F of 19.36B.150. Okay. I see it in, Chair, your...your version.

MR. WELTMAN: Oh, okay.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yeah.

MR. WELTMAN: So, I missed it in the new one then.
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COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Yeah. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MR. WELTMAN: Okay.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. For my opportunity, I just wanted to ask Mr. Weltman. I don’t
know if you had heard, but when you were enabling your camera and microphone, for
Mr. Hopper’s opening comments, he mentioned about the State--kind of some people
call it a loophole--that like big chains or places can designate and put all their EV
parking on one particular island, or something like that. Is your association joining
with others throughout the State to kind of close that loophole or anything?

MR. WELTMAN: Yes, we are. Every year, we've been trying to...we've had a bill in the...at the
State level to try and correct that, but it hasn’t passed so far. So, I think three years
we've tried to correct that...last three years.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay.

MR. WELTMAN: I don’t think...I've never heard any opposition to it. It’s just that there’s so
many bills, the vast majority of bills die before they get adopted.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay. Maybe in the upcoming one, if...if Members would like, we can try and
do something as part of our HSAC package, or we can work together...if you know where
it...where it hanged up on. Because we wouldn’t...I wouldn'’t like all our EV chargers to
end up on O‘ahu with like some of our EV chargers here like, you know, for those
places...I don’t know, Target on each island, or whatever. But we can talk about that
offline. I think being able to pass that at the State level may make this be more effective
over here. I’'m not sure exactly the concerns about preemption, but we can continue to
work on that together. Go ahead.

MR. WELTMAN: So, the proposed...this proposed DRIP-7 is for new construction. And so,
it...it covers...it totally covers and eliminates the need for the State bill for all new
construction. The...the advantage of making that change that you just mentioned is, it
would apply to existing large parking lots. So, at least they’d have one park...one
charging station per 400. So, it’s better than nothing. So, it’s worth changing it for
that. But for all new construction, the County-proposed bill is way, way better than the
State one.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. Okay. Member U‘u-Hodgins?

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Thank you, Chair. Can I ask Mr. Pfost a question? Where did
he go?

CHAIR PALTIN: Sure. Mr. Pfost, are you still available?

MR. PFOST: Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Thank you, Mr. Pfost. I want to discuss implementation. Now,
I know this is a resolution to send to Planning Commission, it’s going to come back to
us, but just so I can wrap my head around it. Let’s say hypothetically, we take
Kaahumanu Mall. And I know the malls, unless things have changed, I think are one
parking space for 300 square feet. But when I've done LPAPs, I didn’t specify a certain
area for employees only, not...like how the County was described, which is completely
accurate. We park on the bottom, the public parks on top. But how would that work?
When you review a permit, let’s say the shopping mall that’s going to now have a section
for homes in the future, hypothetically. Would we be carving out a space for employees,
and then having another space for patrons, and then would they have different numbers
for their EV requirements?

MR. PFOST: Thank you for the question. The way that we review parking requirements, this
is based...strictly based upon a Code, so we would not...or we would not require separate
areas for employee parking. Now, if a...if a developer wanted to provide separate areas
for parking for employees only, then we would just still use the same calculation...or if
the developer was proposing something different, then we would have to evaluate that.
But we basically take all of the uses within a...within a site, and we --

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: Yeah.

MR. PFOST: -- assign a parking requirement for that amount of use, right?

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: Yeah.

MR. PFOST: And it’s per square footage.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Yup.

MR. PFOST: And then that would be based...then we...then we would...and it’s a pretty simple
calculation, how much you’re building, and this is based on the use --

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: It is simple now --

MR. PFOST: --.. .(inaudible). . . parking requirements...

VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: -- for a mall now that you guys went all 300. Before, I had to
carve out what was retail, what was restaurant, and what was office space. That wasn’t
fun. But now, it’s easier.

MR. PFOST: No.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: But, so my question is --

MR. PFOST: Yeah, it...
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VICE-CHAIR UU HODGINS: -- more, what are we going to do...how are we going to
differentiate between what is for...considered private area for employees, and what is for
the general public? Because it sounds like theyre going to have different Codes,
different requirements.

MR. PFOST: Well, I think it...it...it would all...it’s a good question. You know, I think it’s...it’s
actually going to be a little bit different when you include the multifamily housing. And
so, the multifamily housing, under Title 16, has a separate requirement than
commercial. And so, in Title 16 and Title 19, commercial’s all treated the same, for the
most part, at least for a large--I'm looking at that--for a large establishment
. . .timer sounds. . . that you’re talking about with the mall, at one per 300. If you get
into some smaller...some smaller size, we...we tend to then look at how much...how
much retail, how much restaurant--because restaurants had a different calculation,
right?

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Yup. Three --
MR. PFOST: And...and then we will come up...
VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: -- for a kitchen, and one for 100 square feet.

MR. PFOST: Exactly. So...so, we would come up with your parking requirement. And then
for a commercial center with a mix of retail and restaurant, then we find out how many
number of parking spaces you have, it’s all under commercial. So, then we would assign
the EV parking requirement per the total number of parking spaces you have. Whether
or not the developer decides to section out some of these spaces for employee into
another area further away from the retail establishment--it’s usually what they do--it
would still be the entire number of parking spaces that we would require. Does that
make sense? It’s just one calculation.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: It is one calculation, but we were just discussing how a private
parking lot area would have different Code requirements from a public parking lot area.
So, we’re just going to go with whatever is stricter in that point, and we’ll just do...we’ll
just have a whole bunch of EV chargers in that area for...for everybody.

MR. PFOST: That is correct. The way...

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: We’re just going to blanket.

MR. PFOST: It’s the...the interpretation that I review in Title 16 and Title 19, it doesn’t
distinguish between private areas or public areas. It’s just all parking requirements.
And so, the way that I review...see the 16 and 19 is, you would take the total number of

parking spaces, and that is how you assign the number of EV spaces. And if the
property owner wants to segment some of those spaces as employee parking only, that’s
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fine, but we would still require EV parking spaces. Now, that’s my interpretation. I
don’t know if Mr. Weltman --

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Okay.

MR. PFOST: -- or maybe Director Molina has a different interpretation, but that’s the way I
was reading both Title 16 and Title 19.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Okay. Thank you. If you don’t mind, Chair, can Director Molina
answer my question? I’'m just curious how this will be implemented.

CHAIR PALTIN: Director Molina, did you hear the question?

MR. MOLINA: Not exactly, but I think I have a response to it. Title 16 and Title 19 are two
different requirements, so both are going to apply in all cases. 19 requires chargers in
place operational, 16 requires this readiness component. So, any property’s going to be
subject to both requirements. So, I just wanted to make that clarification. Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: 19 requires chargers in place that are operational, 16 requires
the infrastructure?

MR. MOLINA: The...the drafters of this Code use these terms, electric vehicle charger ready
and electrical vehicle capable. And so, those are the standards that got to be achieved
under 16. From what I read with the 19 one, you got to have the charger in place
operational.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Okay.

MR. MOLINA: So, it’s two different...entirely two different requirements affecting the same
subject matter of EV parking stalls. Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: It’s opaque as mud. Thanks, Chair. I appreciate your answer.
Thanks.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. And a reminder that the Title 16 one was passed by our former
Councilmember. So, I'll go by raise of hands. Member U‘u-Hodgins had indicated that
she had another question, so that’s why I went to her. But if anyone has any further
questions, I'll go by hand raise. I don’t see anyone raising their hand. So, at this time,
I will entertain a motion to recommend adoption of Resolution 23-163.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: So moved.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: So moved.

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: So...second.

CHAIR PALTIN: Moved by Member U‘u-Hodgins, seconded by Member Sinenci. The Chair will
entertain a motion to substitute Resolution 23-163 with the proposed CD1 version
attached to the amendment summary form dated June 13th --

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: So moved.
VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: Second.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- 2025, listed on Granicus as attachment number 10. It’'s been moved by
Member Kama, and seconded by Member U‘u-Hodgins. At this time, I will entertain the
suggestion by Mr. Pfost to...on page 6, under the mobile food truck, to amend the
substitution to put “none,” period, before “no mobile food trucks will be allowed to
occupy any parking space required by this.”

COUNCILMEMBER KAMA: So moved.

CHAIR PALTIN: Moved by Member Kama and --

COUNCILMEMBER SINENCI: Second.

CHAIR PALTIN: -- seconded by Member Sinenci. So, we’ll vote on that amendment to the
substitution first. Any discussion? This was an amendment caught by Mr. Pfost as to,
you know, what it should say. Seeing no discussion. Oh, at this time, before I call for
the vote, I'd like to recognize Member Rawlins-Fernandez. Sawasdee, and sup bulleh.

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Sup bulleh. Oh, okay. .. .(laughing). .. Aloha
‘auinala, Chair. E kala mai for my tardiness. The person flying over here to meet with
me was delayed, “Moku-delay-le,” by about two hours. We’re supposed to meet during
lunch, so my...my apologies.

CHAIR PALTIN: No worries. And then at this time...

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: I am alone at my workspace.

CHAIR PALTIN: Perfect.

COUNCILMEMBER RAWLINS-FERNANDEZ: Sorry, forgot that part.

CHAIR PALTIN: Member Sugimura has rejoined us as well. So, we were going to vote on
adding the word “none,” period, before “no mobile food trucks” on page 6 of Granicus

number 10, which is the substitution. All those in favor, raise your hand and say “aye.”

COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
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MR. PASCUAL: Chair, I see nine “ayes,” zero “noes.” Motion passes.

VOTE: AYES: Chair Paltin, Vice-Chair U‘u-Hodgins, and
Councilmembers Cook, Johnson, Kama, Lee,
Rawlins-Fernandez, Sinenci, and Sugimura.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION: APPROVE

MR. PASCUAL: So, you’re now back to the motion to substitute as amended.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. And then I think Mr. Hopper had a suggestion in Section 4. His

suggestion was to say this ordinance takes effect on facilities permitted after the
approval of this ordinance; is that correct, Mr. Hopper?

MR. HOPPER: I was just emailing back and forth with Ms. Nakata, and I don’t...I'm not saying

you need to arrive at this precise language now, but you may want to consider how you
want to treat facilities. Like if someone has a permit application that’s submitted for a
facility before the effective date, depending on where it is in process...I don’t know how
difficult it is to add those vehicles or anything like that. So, [ would just consider, rather
than saying newly-constructed, put a date in there where you say either you receive
your permit before this ordinance is effective, or perhaps if you apply for it, then the
ordinance wouldn’t apply to you. So, the...you know, it’s sort of up to the Committee.
But I would put that language there. So, it depends on what you want. If you want it
to say, if you got a permit before this, then...then it doesn’t apply to you. If you want to
have it be, if you’re...if you've submitted an application prior to this, it doesn’t apply to
you. You could have it apply if someone submitted an application, but that’s...that’s
sort of up to you. So, I think we can work out the language. You may want to specify,
as a Committee, what you mean by newly-constructed facility. So, if someone
issues...has a permit issued, or you've got an application in, if either of those things are
sort of key dates.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you, Mr. Hopper. Members, and in terms of legislative intent and not

specific verbiage, would you like this to apply to those applying for permits after the
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legislation takes effect, or to apply as soon as the legislation is approved? Any...any
preferences from the Members? Member U‘u-Hodgins?

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: I would like to do it after so Planning Department can figure out
how it’s going to be implemented. I think there might be a little bit of kinks to work out,
depending on what Planning Commission says, and then the discussion we’re going to
have after they have their discussion. But that’s just my preference.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay. I did see also Member Johnson’s hand up; is that correct?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, Chair, same reasons. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Same...same argument, same reason? Okay. Does anyone have anything
different amongst the Members? We're in agreement. Okay. So, our legislative intent
in the verbiage sent is that this would apply to facilities permitted after the approval of
this ordinance. And if you can pretty that up for us with legalese words, that would be
awesome. Do we need to vote on that legislative intent?

. . .(silence). . .

CHAIR PALTIN: .. .(chuckling). .. For a lawyer.

MS. NAKATA: Sorry, Chair. I think we can wordsmith it after, but if you wouldn’t mind, yes,
voting on the amendment. Thank you.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay. So, is everyone okay with the legislative intent? Would it be a motion,
Ms. Nakata?

MS. NAKATA: Yes, Chair, I believe a motion to amend to...to amend the effective date of the
ordinance consistent with the body’s intent that it apply to facilities permitted after the
approval of this ordinance. Thank you, Chair.

VICE-CHAIR U‘U HODGINS: So moved.

COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Second.

CHAIR PALTIN: Okay. It’s been moved by Member U‘u-Hodgins, and seconded by Chair Lee.
All those in favor, raise your hand and say “aye.”

COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.

MR. PASCUAL: Chair, nine “ayes,” zero “noes.” Motion passes.
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VOTE: AYES: Chair Paltin, Vice-Chair U‘u-Hodgins, and
Councilmembers Cook, Johnson, Kama, Lee,
Rawlins-Fernandez, Sinenci, and Sugimura.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION: APPROVE

MR. PASCUAL: And you’re back to the motion to substitute as amended.

CHAIR PALTIN: Thank you. We’re back to the motion to substitute as amended. Is there any
discussion on the substituted amended motion? Seeing none. All those in favor of the
motion to substitute with the substituted amended motion, raise your hand and say

«© »

aye
COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
MR. PASCUAL: Chair, nine “ayes,” zero “noes.” Motion passes.
VOTE: AYES: Chair Paltin, Vice-Chair U‘u-Hodgins, and

Councilmembers Cook, Johnson, Kama, Lee,
Rawlins-Fernandez, Sinenci, and Sugimura.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION: APPROVE substitution as amended to Resolution 23-163
with proposed CD1 version
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MR. PASCUAL: And you’re back to the main motion as amended.

CHAIR PALTIN: Main motion as amended and substituted. Any further discussion? Seeing
none. All those in favor, raise your hand and say “aye.”

COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
MR. PASCUAL: Chair, nine “ayes,” zero “noes.” Motion passes.
VOTE: AYES: Chair Paltin, Vice-Chair U‘u-Hodgins, and

Councilmembers Cook, Johnson, Kama, Lee,
Rawlins-Fernandez, Sinenci, and Sugimura.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of Resolution 23-163, CD1, by
committee report
CHAIR PALTIN: Oh, yay.
COUNCILMEMBER LEE: Yay, let’s go home.
CHAIR PALTIN: This concludes today’s Disaster Recovery, International Affairs, and
Planning Committee meeting. Thank you very much, everyone. Third time’s a charm.

The time is now 4:04. This meeting is adjourned. Sup bulleh. .. .(gavel). ..

ADJOURN: 4:04 p.m.

drip:min:250617:ds Transcribed by: Daniel Schoenbeck
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CERTIFICATION

I, Daniel Schoenbeck, hereby certify that pages 1 through 24 of the
foregoing represents, to the best of my ability, a true and correct transcript of the
proceedings. I further certify that I am not in any way concerned with the cause.

DATED the 10th day of July 2025, in Wailuku, Hawai‘i

Ll Mrzbod

Daniel Schoenbeck
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